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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:04 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Ivan Teo
Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT  SMC4659D AGAINST 

YQ1216C DOA 22/09/2022

Importance: High

Dear LKK, 
 
Kindly proceed to carry out PRI of vehicle SMC4659D and acknowledge receipt of this new 
assignment. 
 
 

Regards, 

Katie Lee 
Senior Manager 
Claims  

 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909     

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI 
nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group. 

 

From: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 9:14 am 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SMC4659D AGAINST YQ1216C DOA 22/09/2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Katie, 
 
We are agreeable to use LKK as the SJE. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
Ivan Teo 
Service Advisor 
Mandai Body Repair & Paint  
 
Honda Singapore 
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
255 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159937 
DID/Mobile:  6514 5247 / 9731 7842 

Web: www.honda.com.sg 
 

           
 

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Sunday, 25 September 2022 1:53 PM 
To: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SMC4659D AGAINST YQ1216C DOA 22/09/2022 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Ivan, 
 
Kindly note that Josephine has already left UOI.   Please email to claim@uoi.com.sg in all future 
cases. 
 
For this case, we propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultant as SJE.    Kindly advise. 
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 3:45 pm 
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To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SMC4659D AGAINST YQ1216C DOA 22/09/2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Motor Claims, 
 
Kindly advise on 3rd party direct settlement liability. 
 
My client : SMC4659D 
Your insured : YQ1216C 
DOA : 22/09/2022 
 
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
 

           
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual 
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete 
the mail. Thank you. 

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


